
Saranac  Com m unit y  Sc hoo l 
 

Board of Education Agenda 
Regular Meeting 

July 24, 2014 
7:00 PM 

Library, Saranac Jr/Sr High School 
 

1. Call to Order________________  

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Approval of Minutes 2 

4. Additions & Deletions  

5. Comments from Guests  

6. Action Items-Consent Agenda Items 6 

7. Presentation Items  

a. Request for Proposal - Track 43 

b. Review School Board Policies 44 

8. Comments from Guests  

9. Superintendent Report  

10. Board Requests/Reports  

11. Communications  

12. Approve Executive Session Minutes  

13. Closed Session for Negotiations Planning  

14. Other  

15. Adjournment_____________  

 



Saranac Community Schools 

Board of Education 

Meeting #1 

 

The regular meeting of the Saranac Community Schools Board of Education was held on 

Thursday, July 17, 2014 in the Library, Saranac Jr/Sr High School, 150 Pleasant Street, 

Saranac, MI. 

 

Board President, Steve LaWarre called the meeting to order at 7:08 p.m. 

 

Present:  Coulson, Denny, Doll, Hawkins, Lauer, LaWarre and Tutak-Hill. 

 

Teri Bergy led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Minutes from regular meeting #23, dated June 19, 2014 were approved as written. 

 

ADDITIONS & DELETIONS:  Superintendent, Maury Geiger would like to add 

Presentation Item 6.h., Headlee Rollback Proposal to the agenda. 

 

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS:  None 

 

AMENDMENT TO THE JR/SR HIGH STUDENT HANDBOOK:  Superintendent 

Geiger reported that on June 25, 2014, Governor Snyder signed new clarifications 

regarding the Michigan Merit Curriculum.  The requirements have changed to allow 

students more flexibility to tailor their schedules to their interests.  There is one change 

and one addition that Mrs. Simpson would like to include in their 2014-15 student 

handbook. 

 

 Physical Education Waiver – Students may waive the Saranac High School 

Physical Education graduation requirement under the following criteria: 

o Medical waiver; 

o Two years of participation in interscholastic athletics (must participate in a 

full season in two different school years); 

o Two years of marching band; 

o Or one year of marching band and one year of interscholastic athletics 

(must participate in both for a full season in two different school years). 

 

 Personal Curriculum – A personal curriculum may be developed to address the 

needs of an individual student for one of four reasons: 

o A student demonstrates need for modification of the Algebra II 

requirement of the MMC. 

o A student with an IEP demonstrates need for modification to the MMC 

within the area(s) of his/her disability. 

o A student who transfers from a school outside of Michigan or from a non-

public school to a public high school after completing the equivalent of 

two years of high school demonstrates need for modification to the MMC 

based on previous academic experiences. 

o A student demonstrates need to modify Social Studies, PE/Health and/or 

Visual, Performing, and Applied Arts in order to take credits beyond those 

2



required in the areas of Math, English, Language Arts, Science and/or 

World Languages.  The student must earn 2 credits in Social Studies, 

including ½ credit in Civics before requesting a PC to modify the Social 

Studies requirements. 

 

This will be brought back for approval at the July 24 meeting. 

 

PHYSICAL EDUCATION WAIVER:  Superintendent Geiger reported that students who 

participate in approved extracurricular athletics or other extracurricular activities 

involving physical activity will be awarded ½ credit by the school district.  A waiver 

must be signed by the student, parent, teacher or coach and submitted to administration.  

Final approval will be given by the administration.   

 

This will be brought back for action at the July 24 meeting. 

 

VARSITY VOLLEYBALL COACH :  Superintendent Geiger reported after posting this 

position three different times we received one applicant.  This applicant was interviewed 

and recommended for hire.  This will be brought back for action at the July 24 meeting. 

 

ACCEPT GIFTS:  Superintendent Geiger presented the gifts received totaling 

$11,820.00.  This will be brought back for action at the July 24 meeting. 

 

TRACK PROJECT UPDATE:  Parents, Karl & Julie Klynstra presented information on 

their fundraising endeavors to bring back the track to safe conditions so that it can be 

used again to hold MHSAA meets and be utilized by the community.  There are safety 

and liability concerns over its declining condition.  They have formed a group of 

concerned citizens from the Saranac area that includes school staff, parents and 

grandparents of students, and past students among others.  This group is hoping to raise 

between $75,000 to $100,000 needed for the work.  They are contacting the public to 

help with raising the funds and applying for grants.   

 

Mr. Geiger reported that they would need to put out a request for proposal.  There was 

much discussion from the board.  This will be brought back for presentation and possible 

approval of an RFP at the July 24 meeting. 

 

ANNUAL LOAN/REPAYMENT ACTIVITY APPLICATION:  Superintendent Geiger 

reported that Finance Director, Jammie Sprank has been working with our Bond 

Authority for the amount we will need to borrow for the 2014-15 school year regarding 

our Debt Funds.  The approximate amount they anticipate we will need to borrow is 

$99,062.  This will be brought back for action at the July 24 meeting.  

 

SEAT TIME WAIVER RENEWAL:  Superintendent Geiger reported that the Saranac 

Jr/Sr High School would like to continue the seat time waiver option for us to meet the 

individual needs of our students at the secondary level.  This requires board approval for 

us to submit the required application and documentation with the State of Michigan.  This 

will be brought back at the July 24 meeting for action. 

 

HEADLEE ROLLBACK PROPOSAL:  Superintendent Geiger reported this proposal 

will enable the school district to levy the statutory rate of 18 mills on all property, except 

3



principal residence and other property exempted by law, required for the school district to 

receive its revenue per pupil foundation allowance.  This will be on the November 4
th

 

ballot. 

 

The rationale for proceeding at this time is that we want to make sure we are allowing our 

school district to access all of the revenues of which it is eligible to receive. We are 

currently projected to reduce revenues at a rate of approximately 0.2 mills per year. With 

our current levy of 18.2497 mills, we will still be at the maximum allowable rate of 18 

mills for the 2015 fiscal year.  

 

However, based on the current projections in loss of 0.2 mills per year, we could possibly 

fall below the 18 mills levied over the duration of the Non-Homestead millage levy, and 

therefore could result in a reduction in revenue for our school district in the future.  

 

The recommendation of 2 mills over 9 years allows for the anticipated loss of revenue as 

indicated by our current projections. It’s my recommendation to pursue the Headlee 

Override at this time as an assurance that if the Non-Homestead millage drops below the 

18 mills levied, then the Headlee Override will allow us to make sure we are at the 

maximum allowable amount of 18 mills for the duration of the Non-Homestead Millage 

levy that is expected to expire on December 31
st
, 2023. 

 

This resolution will be brought back for action at the July 24 meeting. 

 

COMMENTS FROM GUESTS:  None 

 

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT:  Superintendent Geiger reported on different activities 

and projects happening throughout the district this summer. 

 

Mr. Geiger asked board members if the meeting on August 7 could be moved to August 

14, there are some board members who will not be able to attend that meeting.  All board 

members agreed to change the meeting to the 14
th

. 

 

BOARD REQUESTS/REPORTS:  Board member, Dan Lauer, asked Mr. Geiger if they 

could get updates on the fundraising endeavors of the track at every meeting. 

 

Board member Judy Tutak-Hill asked for an enrollment updated. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS:  Administrative Assistant, Teri Bergy updated the board on the 

upcoming school board elections. 

 

APPROVE EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES:  The Executive Session minutes dated 

June 19, 2014 were approved as written.      

 

CLOSED SESSION FOR NEGOTIATIONS PLANNING:  Motion by Coulson, 

supported by Lauer that the Saranac Board of Education go into closed session at 8:50 

p.m. for the purpose of Negotiations Planning returning to open session at 10:03 p.m.  

Roll call vote was taken:  Voting Yes:  Coulson, Denny, Doll, Hawkins, Lauer, LaWarre 

and Tutak-Hill.  Motion Carried. 

 

4



OTHER:  Superintendent Geiger handed out binders with updated & new board policies 

that need to be implemented.  He would like the board to review these and come with 

questions to the July 24 meeting where they will be discussed. 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, and no objection, 

the meeting adjourned at 10:15 p.m. 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

     Roy Hawkins 

     Secretary        

5



35662108 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Action Items - Consent Agenda 
 
 

 Bills Paid:  $859,432.57 from General Fund for June/July 
 Accept Gifts Totaling: $11,820.00 per attached 
 Approve Amendments to the Jr/Sr High Student Handbook 
 Approve Seat Time Waiver 
 Hire Varsity Volleyball Coach – Amy Renwick – Upon a clear Criminal History Check 

 Approve Headlee Rollback Proposal 
 Approve School Loan Revolving Fund Annual Loan Application 

 
 

 
 
 
Suggested Resolution 
 
I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the Consent Agenda Items as 
listed. 
 
Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 
 
Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________ 
 
Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________ 

 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



35662111 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Amendment to Jr/Sr High Student Handbook 
 
 

On June 25, 2014, Governor Snyder signed new clarifications regarding the Michigan Merit 
Curriculum. The requirements have changed to allow students more flexibility to tailor their 
schedules to their interests. There is one change and one addition that Mrs. Simpson would 
like to include in their 2014-15 student handbook. 
 

CHANGE: 

CURRENT LANGUAGE: 

PHYSICAL EDUCATION WAIVER 
Many Saranac High School students participate in co-curricular and extra-curricular activities that 
require hours of physical activity on their part. In recognition of this, and to allow greater flexibility to 
students and parents in preparation of their high school careers as related to post-secondary plans, 
the following Physical Education waiver policy is in place: 

Students may waive the Saranac High School Physical Education graduation requirement under the 

following criteria:  

 Medical waiver; 

 two years of participation in interscholastic athletics (must participate in a full season 

in two different school years);  

 two years of marching band;  

 or one year of marching band and one year of interscholastic athletics (must participate 

in both for a full season in two different school years).  

Students must pass a Physical Education Skills Test and Written Exam prior to their senior 

year. A Physical Education waiver must be completed and approved prior to the students' first 

day of their senior year, or they will be placed in a Physical Education class regardless of their 

intent to participate in marching band or interscholastic athletics during their senior year. 

Students must be able to participate in at least 70% of the interscholastic athletic or marching 

band season, and be in good standing with the program in order to have the participation 

count towards their waiver requirement. Please Note: The Physical Education waiver applies 

only to Physical Education, not to Health. 

 

 

31



35662111 

NEW LANGUAGE: 

PHYSCIAL EDUCATION WAIVER (New law as of June, 2014) 

Students who participate in approved extracurricular athletics or other extracurricular activities 
involving physical activity will be awarded ½ credit by the school district. A waiver can be obtained in 
the school office and must be signed by the student, parent, teacher or coach and submitted to 
administration. Final approval must be given by administration. 

ADDITION: 

NEW LANGUAGE: New law as of June, 2014 that we notify parents of the option to 

request a personal curriculum in student handbook and/or school newsletter. 

PERSONAL CURRICULUM 

A personal curriculum (PC) is a tool that is provided for in Michigan law 380.1278b that allows specific 
modifications to be made to certain requirements of the Michigan Merit Curriculum (MMC) in order to 
individualize the rigor and relevance of the educational experience. While the law specifies the areas 
in which modifications may be made for specific groups of students, the personal curriculum is 
intended to help make the MMC accessible to all students while maintaining the academic rigor 
required to uphold the integrity of the high school diploma. 

If the request for a personal curriculum is made by the students’ parent or legal guardian or, if the 
pupil is at least age 18 or is an emancipated minor, by the student, the school district shall develop a 
personal curriculum for the student. 

A personal curriculum may be developed to address the needs of an individual student for one of four 
reasons: 

 A student demonstrates need for modification of the Algebra II requirement of the MMC. 

 A student with an IEP demonstrates need for modification to the MMC within the area(s) of 
his/her disability. 

 A student who transfers from a school outside of Michigan or from a non-public school to a 
public high school after completing the equivalent of two years of high school demonstrates 
need for modification to the MMC based on previous academic experiences. 

 A student demonstrates need to modify Social Studies, PE/Health and/or Visual, Performing, 
and Applied Arts in order to take credits beyond those required in the areas of Math, English 
Language Arts, Science and/or World Languages. The student must earn 2 credits in Social 
Studies, including ½ credit in Civics before requesting a PC to modify the Social Studies 
requirements. 

 
 

32



2014-15 Seat Time Waiver Implementation Plan 

Saranac Jr/Sr High School    Submitted by:   Beth Simpson 
 

The following seat time waiver implementation plan is intended for guidance and 

planning in development of the district seat time waiver program. Completion of this 
plan may be requested by the ISD providing pupil accounting audits for districts 

operating individual district-designed programs and blended learning options. If 
requested, the district must submit the plan to the ISD within 30 days. 

 
1) Provide a brief description of the district program. 

 Students will be enrolled in our GO (Graduation Options) program.  This is 
an alternative program to our general education program which requires 19 

credits (MMC requirements + electives).   
 

2) Ensuring student success: 
 

a) What methods will you use to identify appropriate placement of students into 

program(s)? 
 One-on-one discussion with student and parent/guardian, transcript 

review, verify reason student cannot attend school on a regular basis. 
b) What indicators will you use to measure student success and progress? 

 Weekly progress reports and communication with parent and student, 
completion of coursework, receiving HS diploma 

c) How will you identify struggling students? 
 Those not making significant progress through the progress reports and 

attendance logs. 
d) Describe early interventions that will be used to ensure student success? 

 Monitor daily progress to see trends of a student, required face-to-face 
meetings 

e) Describe the student support(s) that will be provided in the proposed program. 
 Students will have access to a highly qualified teacher from 3:00-6:15 

daily for remediation, explanation or additional support. 

f) Describe the teacher contact hours that will be provided in the proposed 
program. 

 Hours are imbedded into the teachers’ regular teaching day during their 
prep period. 

 
3) Program implementation and training: 

 
a) Describe the district plan for selecting, training, and evaluating teachers/ 

mentors. 
 Teachers are hired for our GO program (alternative) and they will be the 

mentors as well.   
 Training will be given on logging progress, contacts with parents and 

student and attendance logs. 
b) Identify the supports that are in place at the district level to assist with the 

implementation of the seat time waiver program. 

 Pupil accounting secretary for ensuring we are meeting the requirements 
for STW  

 Principal for support of ensuring progress and success of each student. 

33



c) Describe the projected number of students who will be participating in the new 

program(s) and address the selection process of those students. 
25 students maximum 

Students are selected on the basis of a valid reason that they cannot attend 
school on a regular basis due to: 

 Pregnancy 
 Work related 

 Health 
 Age 

 Other extenuating circumstances 
d) Identify and describe the software application(s) and/or other innovative 

programs being implemented through the seat time waiver program. 
 E2020 

e) Describe the process for ensuring a qualified staff member is facilitating 
instruction. 

 Staff are used that teach during the day and are highly qualified and 

certified teachers 
 

4) Data collection and Evaluation: 
 

a) How will the district collect data to measure student success? 
 Number of courses completed 

 Time it takes to complete a course 
 Number of years in a STW program 

 Number of diplomas granted 
b) Describe the process that will be used to evaluate the program. 

 Discussion with students, staff and administration to determine what is 
working and how we can improve the delivery of materials and support 

for the student and their families. 
c) What indicators will be used to measure program effectiveness and to identify 

improvement areas? 

 Number of courses completed 
 Number of diplomas awarded 

 
 

 
 

34



35662113 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Headlee Rollback Proposal 
 
 
This proposal will enable the school district to levy the statutory rate of 18 mills on all 
property, except principal residence and other property exempted by law, required for the 
school district to receive its revenue per pupil foundation allowance.  This will be on the 
November 4

th
 ballot. 

 
The rationale for proceeding at this time is that we want to make sure we are allowing our 
school district to access all of the revenues of which it is eligible to receive. We are currently 
projected to reduce revenues at a rate of approximately 0.2 mills per year. With our current 
levy of 18.2497 mills, we will still be at the maximum allowable rate of 18 mills for the 2015 
fiscal year.  
 
However, based on the current projections in loss of 0.2 mills per year, we could possibly fall 
below the 18 mills levied over the duration of the Non-Homestead millage levy, and therefore 
could result in a reduction in revenue for our school district in the future.  
 
The recommendation of 2 mills over 9 years allows for the anticipated loss of revenue as 
indicated by our current projections. It’s my recommendation to pursue the Headlee Override 
at this time as an assurance that if the Non-Homestead millage drops below the 18 mills 
levied, then the Headlee Override will allow us to make sure we are at the maximum 
allowable amount of 18 mills for the duration of the Non-Homestead Millage levy that is 
expected to expire on December 31

st
, 2023. 

 
 
 

35



36



37



38



39



35662184 

 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:  Annual Loan/Repayment Activity Application 
 
POLICY: 3200 Borrowing 
 
 
Jammie Sprank has been working with our Bond Authority for the amount we will 
need to borrow for the 2014-15 school year regarding our Debt Funds. Those 
approximate figures are attached. The amount they anticipate we will need to 
borrow is $99,062.  A resolution and application are attached and is due back to 
the Michigan Department of Treasury by August 1. 
 
 
Our previous borrowings have been:  
  
 $212,932 in 2013-14 
 $164,662 in 2012-13 
 $112,810 in 2011-12   

$    9,450 in 2010-11 
 $  26,350 in 2009-10 
 $118,076 in 2008-09 
   
 
 
 
 
 

40



41



42



35663080 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Track RFP 
 
 
At the last meeting there was a presentation on “Back the Track”.  It was a consensus of the 
board that we go out for an RFP for the track as the committee secures funds for resurfacing 
the track.  The current projected cost from the presentation is approximately $75,000-
$100,000.  An RFP is currently being developed and will be presented at the board meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

43



35662235 

TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Maury Geiger, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT:   Board Policy Review 
 
 
The board was given a number of policies to review at the July 17 meeting.  These will be 
discussed at the meeting on Thursday. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

44


	Agenda
	Call to Order________________
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Approval of Minutes
	07-17-14.doc

	Additions & Deletions
	Comments from Guests
	Action Items-Consent Agenda Items
	y Action Items Consent Approval.doc
	y Bills Paid.pdf
	y Amendment to Jr-Sr High Student Handbook.doc
	y Seat Time Implementation Plan 2014-15.doc
	y Operating Millage Proposal.doc
	y Headlee Rollback Resolution.pdf
	y BondLoan.doc
	y Annual Loan Application.pdf

	Presentation Items
	Request for Proposal - Track
	y Track RFP.doc

	Review School Board Policies
	y Review Board Policies.doc


	Comments from Guests
	Superintendent Report
	Board Requests/Reports
	Communications
	Approve Executive Session Minutes
	Closed Session for Negotiations Planning
	Other
	Adjournment_____________

